Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 8:24 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Jim Amos;
Deborah McKinney; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Cc: McSpadden, Wes; Littrell, Kyle; Baker, Adrian; Foust, Bryan; Ruth, Amy

Subject: [EXT] Fire notification - Corral Canyon Expansion (APl for Corral Canyon Federal Com

16H #30-015-42928)

Good Morning,

This is sent as notification of a fire that occurred yesterday afternoon at the above facility. The fire was extinguished,
did not leave location and there were no injuries. The referenced API/well is for tracking purposes. Details will be
provided with a form C-141. Please contact me with any questions or concerns. Thanks. -- Kyle

GPS coordinates of fire:
32.15376, -103.99893

Kyle Littrell
Safety, Health & Environmental Supervisor
Permian Business Unit

XTO Energy Inc.

6401 N. Holiday Hill Dr.
Midland, Tx 79707
Phone:(432)-221-7331
Mobile:(970)-317-1867
kyle littrell@xtoenergy.com




